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r , WAYLAND BON BRIGHT
MANAG.ER

INOUSTRIAL RELATIONS

July 26, 1985

Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Local Union No. 1245
International Brotherhood of

Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
P. O. Box 4790
Walnut Creek, California 94596

Dear Mr . McNally:

This letter cancels and supersedes my letter dated
July 19, 1985 on the same subject.

In accordance with Subsection 305.5(a) of the Physical
Agreement, this is to notify you that the promotion~dernotion
areas for the General Construction Station Department are
changed, effective July 1, 1985, as outlined on the attached.
These changes are made to correspond from Divisions to Regions.

Sincerely,

MAS:RS
Attach.



(;r:\EHAL CO~STHl.iCTIO\' lOCATIO\' AflEA

HI:: c.; 1 0 l'\ . I) I V I S l()!\
DEPAHTMENT 98

STATl~r-;

1

N 0 r t h Bay D i v 1 S ion
Humboldt Division
Geysers Proj ect

Sacramento Valley Region 2

Shasta Division
DE::'SablaDivision
Colgate Division
Drum Division
Sacramento Division

East Bav Region 3

East Bay Division

Golden Gate Rp.gi~ 4

San Francisco Division
(incl'u'oE'S San Mat eo and
lPeninsula Districtsi

~ission Trails Region 5

Coast Valleys Divi~ion
San Jose Division

San Joaquin Vall~v Region 6

San Joaquin Division
Storktnn Division

Exceptl()!l: T p r- hilic a 1 CIa S S 1 fie a t i o n s
P r n mo tin n - d f.' mot 1o n a r t" ;1 S y 5 fern \0,' ide.


